
 

 

ADDENDUM 1 

DATE:        February 26, 2026 

TO:   Prospective Bidders  

FROM:   Steven Traynum, CSE Project Director 

RE: Isle of Palms Beach Nourishment Project 

Following are answers to recently received questions regarding the above-referenced 

project. 

 

Question 1 -  Is the contractor required to have a South Carolina Contractor’s License, and if so, is it 

needed for the Bid or prior to initiation of the work.  

Answer 1 – Since the work consists only of dredging and sand placement, a SC Contractor’s License is 

not required for this project.   

 

Pre-Bid Meeting Information: 

The Pre-Bid Meeting is scheduled for 1pm on Monday, March 2.  Note that the original invitation for bid 

incorrectly stated that the date was on a Wednesday.  The meeting will be held at Isle of Palms City 

Hall, at 1207 Palm Blvd, Isle of Palms, SC 29451.  An optional site visit will follow.  Prospective Bidders 

may attend virtually via a Microsoft Teams link that is below and will be emailed to those Bidders that 

have indicated interest in the project.  To receive a link, send an email request to 

straynum@coastalscience.com. 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join: https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/27644388042152?p=djcBtov3jdGMwoRQTX 

Meeting ID: 276 443 880 421 52 

Passcode: tj7Rx79r 
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